
Lake Eola Charter School 
Board of Directors 

Minutes 
For October 18, 2017 

Members Present:  Ryan Santurri, Elizabeth Hoffman, Adam McGinnis, Victoria Shade, Ronnie DeNoia,    
Joan Roxbury 
Absent:  Sherri Dixon, Alex Eng, Jeff Bush 
Visitors:  Lisa Early, David Morillo, Tom Reilly, Sharon Morell 
Meeting commenced at 5:35 p.m. & adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 
Motion to approve August 2017 Minutes was unanimous.  

Old Business:   

School Improvement Plan:  Moved to December meeting. 

Fingerprinting & Board Training:  A.McGinnis & E.Hoffman stated they could not log on the Training program.  
R.DeNoia said that she would check on it & follow-up with them. 

New Business: 

Financials:  S.Morell reported that E.Langdon was unable to attend the meeting, but he prepared comments. Net 
equity at month end was $551,521.00.  Net revenue over expenditures for the month showed a positive variance of 
$1,650.00. Capital Outlay has begun to be received, but it is roughly $1,000 under budgeted amount & there was no 
allocation for July & August.  Net revenue over expenditures year to date showed a positive variance of $7,716.00. 
V.Shade motioned to approve the September 2017 Financial Statements.  E.Hoffman seconded.  Vote unanimous. 

16/17 Annual Audit:  Tom Reilly (Auditor-Holland & Reilly), distributed Audit summary handouts. He stated that the 
Audit went smoothly with no problems to report & thanked E.Langdon & S.Morell for their efforts over the last year 
as well as their help in the Audit process.  T.Reilly said that there was a slight uptick in revenue & a positive bottom 
line has been consistent over the years, school is in good shape.  He reported that the Audit was performed under 
Government Auditing Standards & the Audit combines LECS & the Foundation accounts as required & noted that a 
Balloon payment on the mortgage will be due in 2020.  T.Reilly stated that dual signatures are preferable & that the 
Foundation had successfully paid LECS $14,000.00, leaving a payable of $11,000.00 at year-end. R.DeNoia asked 
about the possibility of using Capital Outlay funding to help pay down the mortgage & T.Reilly stated that the 
Foundation owns the mortgage & Capital Outlay monies are paid to LECS & therefore not eligible to use in that way 
as LECS is the lease holder.  R.DeNoia expressed concern about the upcoming Balloon payment.  Discussion held.  
E.Hoffman motioned to contact Charles Frederick & ask him to review current mortgage documents & comment on 
potential mortgage strategy moving forward.  R.Santurri seconded.  Vote unanimous.  R.Santurri motioned to approve 
the 16/17 Annual Audit, year ending 6-30-17.  E.Hoffman seconded.  Vote unanimous. 

New Board Members:  R.Santurri introduced Lisa Early & said that she has expressed interest in returning to the 
Board & serving another term.  Ms. Early said that she is employed by the City of Orlando Parks Dept. & that she has 
2 children that attended LECS & was a Board member at the time her children were in attendance. She spoke of her 
love for LECS & her desire to see the school continue with the same spirit of love & academics.  R.Santurri 
introduced David Morillo as a prospective new Board member.  Mr. Morillo reported that he is employed at Full Sail 
University & has had the pleasure of getting to know R.DeNoia & LECS through a partnership with Full Sail.  He 
stated that he loves the ideas & concept of our school & is passionate about education.  R.Santurri & R.DeNoia 
explained what the responsibilities are for Board members.  R.Santurri excused Mr. Morillo & Ms. Early, thanked 



them for their interest, & let them know that the Board would discuss & vote on their appointment.  Discussion held 
concerning an offer of Board membership for Ms. Early & Mr. Morillo.  E.Hoffman motioned to extend an invitation 
to Ms. Early & Mr. Morillo to join the LECS Board of Directors. J.Roxbury seconded.  Vote unanimous.  R.Santurri 
said that he would contact them both to inform them of their appointment & subsequent necessary fingerprinting & 
training.   

Director’s Report:   

• Foundation:  $73,783.00 
• Hurricane:  Minimum impact, some mesh & awnings were torn, a/c vent cap blown off, but building never lost 

power 
• Academics:  50% on Narrative Report Cards, they are very rich with information, have a similar skeleton 

structure, parent surveys so far very positive, will survey at year-end this year’s pilots 
• Full Sail:  Whole staff will participate in day long professional development program on Nov. 1st & also some 

parent/student activities are in the works 
• Wednesdays:  New Art & Soul program implemented that includes yoga, art, music, & drama instruction along 

with whole school mindfulness, very well received by students & staff 
• Community Service:  Students going to Second Harvest to make food kits 
• Veteran’s Day:  Cl#1 is hosting a performance for students & guests to include light refreshments 
• School Grade Appeal:  Was notified Appeal was granted & our grade is officially an “A” for last year 
• LECS 20th Anniversary:  Celebration plans underway, street party with food & music 

Interns:  E.Hoffman asked J.Roxbury & R.DeNoia if they thought there might be some other teachers that would 
like to take part in the clinical training provided by UCF in order to have Interns in their room.  She explained that 
it is easier to place Interns in schools that have more teachers trained.  J.Roxbury & R.DeNoia said they would let 
the teachers know of the opportunity.  R.DeNoia stated that both of the teachers currently trained & on staff would 
like to have Interns again this year if possible. 

Teacher’s Report:  Please see below as reported by J.Roxbury. 



!


